United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

Thursday, January 11, 2024 Hearing Room 302
11:00 AM
1:18-12855 PB-1, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:20-01116 PB-1, LLC et al v. CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a California

#1.00  Motion to Hold Defendant CalPac Management, LLC
In Default

fr. 2/15/23, 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 9/11/23; 11/13/23

Docket 100
**%* VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/22/24 at 11:00 am on the
Court's own motion

| Party Information |

Debtor(s):
PB-1, LLC Represented By
Jeffrey S Shinbrot
Defendant(s):
CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a Represented By
Arnold L Graff
MED EQUITY LLC, a California Represented By
Alan W Forsley
JOSHUA RAYMOND KUKINI, an Represented By
Arnold L Graff
RYAN JUSTIN YOUNG, an Represented By
Arnold L Graff
Joshua Raymond Pukini Pro Se
Plaintiff(s):
PB-1, LLC Represented By
Christopher E Ng
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
Courtroom 302 Calendar

Thursday, January 11, 2024 Hearing Room 302
11:00 AM
1:18-12855 PB-1, LLC Chapter 11

Adv#: 1:20-01116 PB-1, LLC v. CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC., a California corporation

#2.00  Pre-Trial Conference Re: First Amended Complaint for:
1 - Violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1962(C);
2 - Violation of 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1962(D)
by Conspiracy;
3 - Fraud - Intentional Misrepresentation;
4 - Fraud - Concealment
5 - Negligent Misrepresentation;
6 - Violation of Cal. Bus. & Prof.
Code Sections 17200, ET. Seq.;
7 - For Disallowance of Claim;
8 - Declaratory Relief/Injunction
fr. 4/21/21, 6/29/21, 9/9/21, 12/15/21; 3/16/22; 5/18/22; 6/29/22; 8/17/22;
10/31/22, 3/27/23; 5/15/23, 7/17/23; 9/11/23; 11/13/23
Docket 3
***%* VACATED *** REASON: Continued to 1/22/24 at 11:00 am on the
Court's own motion
| Party Information |
Debtor(s):
PB-1, LLC Represented By
Jeffrey S Shinbrot
Defendant(s):
CALPAC MANAGEMENT, INC,, a Pro Se
MED EQUITY LLC, a California Pro Se
JOSHUA RAYMOND KUKINI, an Pro Se
RYAN JUSTIN YOUNG, an Pro Se
FCI Lender Services, Inc., a Pro Se
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United States Bankruptcy Court

Central District of California
San Fernando Valley

Maureen Tighe, Presiding
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Thursday, January 11, 2024

Hearing Room 302

11:00 AM
CONT... PB-1, LLC

Plaintiff(s):
PB-1, LLC Represented By
Christopher E Ng

Chapter 11
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